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Dick: 

Listed below are suggested names for the Finland State Dinner: 

Dan Evans 
Governor of Washington 

~d.:bTaft 
Mayor of Cranston, Rhode Island 

Harold Byron Smith 
Republican National Committeeman, PFC Finance Chairman, Illinois 

Governor Bob Ray 
Iowa 

Mayor Pete Wilson 
San Diego, California 

Mack Mattingly 
Georgia State Chairman 

Joe Burns 
PFC Chairman, Connecticut (invitation should come after Connecticut Conv. } 
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July 8., 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: KATHIE BERGER 

FROM: 
~\·~/ 
YJIM FIELD 

SUBJECT: August 3rd State Dinner in honor of 
President Kekkonen of Finland 

Jim Baker suggests the following couples be invited to the 
state dinner in honor of President Kekkonen. They are: 

Mr. and Mrs. William D. Hunter 
P. 0. Box 2526 
Morgan City., Louisiana 

Comments: Mr. Hunter is a (soft} Reagan delegate and appears 
to be about ready to lead an effort amongst the uncommitteds 
in Louisiana for us. 

Mr. and Mrs. Davitt S. Bell 
5903 Fifth Avenue 
Apartment B 311 
Pittsburg., Pennsylvania 15232 

Comments: Mrs. Bell (Marian} is an Alternate Delegate at-large. 
She is the Co-Chairman of the PFC in Pennsylvania and is leading 
our effort in Western Pennsylvania. 

After Dinner Entertainment: 

Mr. and Mrs. Henry Lampe 
1914 N. Greencastle Street 
Arlington., Virginia 22207 

Comments: Virginia Lampe is an uncommitted delegate from Virginia 
whom we feel might be brought over with an invitation • 

• 




